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From: ATCO Engineering Enquiries <eservices@atco.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 11 June 2025 11:00 AM 
To: Kasey Brown <cso@chapmanvalley.wa.gov.au> 
Subject: ATCO Response - LM01678387 - FW: Shire of Chapman Valley Local Planning Scheme 
No 4 

Good Morning, 

Re: Shire of Chapman Valley Local Planning Scheme No 4 
ATCO Reference: LM01678387 

ATCO Gas Australia (ATCO) has no objection to the proposed application, based on the 
information and plan provided.  

Advice notes: 
• Anyone proposing to carry out construction or excavation works must contact ‘Before

You Dig Australia’ (www.byda.com.au) to determine the location of buried gas
infrastructure. Refer to ATCO document AGA-O&M-PR24- Additional Information for
Working Around Gas Infrastructure https://www.atco.com/en-au/for-home/natural-
gas/wa-gas-network/working-around-gas.html

• Proposed construction and excavation works need to be managed in accordance with
the ATCO document Additional Information for Working Around Gas Infrastructure -
AGA-O&M-PR24 https://www.atco.com/en-au/for-home/natural-gas/wa-gas-
network/working-around-gas.html

Please accept this email as ATCO’s written response. 

Should you have any queries regarding the information above, please contact us on 13 13 56 or 
eservices@atco.com. 

Kind Regards 

Kim Hatcher 
Land Liaison/Engineering Coordinator 
ATCO, Gas Division, Australia 

A. 81 Prinsep Road, Jandakot, Western Australia, 6164
ATCO.com.au   LinkedIn  Facebook  X

ATCO acknowledges the Traditional Owners of country throughout Australia and their continuing 
connection to land, sea and community. We pay respect to their Elders past, present and 
emerging, and in the spirit of reconciliation, we commit to working together for our shared 
future. 
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SHIRE OF CHAPMAN VALLEY 

DRAFT LOCAL PLANNING SCHEME No.4 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
Prepared by the 

Department of Planning, Lands and Heritage 
 

Original Town Planning Scheme Gazettal 

<xxxx> 

 
DISCLAIMER 

 
This is a copy of the Local Planning Scheme produced from an electronic version of the Scheme held and 
maintained by the Department of Planning, Lands and Heritage. Whilst all care has been taken to accurately 
portray the current Scheme provisions, no responsibility shall be taken for any omissions or errors in this 
documentation. 

 

Consultation with the respective Local Government Authority should be made to view a legal version of the 
Scheme. 

 
Please advise the Department of Planning, Lands and Heritage of any errors or omissions in this document. 

 
Department of Planning, 
Lands and Heritage 
Gordon Stephenson 
House 
140 William Street 

Perth WA 6000 
 

Locked Bag 2506 
Perth WA 6001 

website: www.dplh.wa.gov.au 
email: info@dplh.wa.gov.au 

 
tel: 08 6551 9000 
fax: 08 6551 9001 

 
National Relay Service: 13 36 77 
infoline: 1800 626 477 

http://www.dplh.wa.gov.au/
mailto:info@dplh.wa.gov.au
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